* Box 1576
- Grand Coulee, Wash.
Sept 16, 1957

Hayden C. Covmngton
124 Columbia Helghts
Brooklyn 1, N, Y.

Dear Brother Covzngton

: , Enclosed plmase find oopies of 1etters whlch I ecopied from mg
file at the draft board offlce when I was down thore.
J
Ybu w111 notlee thatt * The Director - of Selective Servics has
requested, in accordance'with the provisions of section 1625.3
“Selective Service Regulations, that four locel board Teppen and
consider the subgeot—namedfregzstrant'a olassifxcatlon anew."

_ In November of 1955 Ifwas investlgated for the second time
by the F. B, I. My case wpnt to the Appeal Board. However I
have never had & second hepring. ‘before the hearing officer.
Neither have I received thp. decision from the appeal board. Now
they want the local board %o reopen the case. LIy question is:
Is this proper prooedure? ' Bhould not the appeal board first
act on the case? Should T proosdd as they have instructed or
should I 1nslst that the appeal board render a dsclslon firgt?

E S Ybur brother,

- Richard TRawa




